From: Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:40 PM

To: Fredericks, Jodi <lodi.Fredericks@ardaghgroup.com>

Cc: Wayne Lewis <wayne.lewis@pernod-ricard.com>; Lidean Jantjies <Lidean.Jantjies@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: Ardagh call off '

information Securrty Warnmg Th:s emall comes from an, external source Please be careful when chckmg on the Ilnks and ,.
attachments. You can report suspicious ematls via the Report Message Add-m LA .

Good day Jodi,

Hope you are well.

We would like to arrange a collection of 30 x pallets of bottles from you on Tuesday, 06 March 2024
« Call off on PO 24003061- 30 x Pallets of bottles.

Liquor Runners w'ill be the transport company collecting.

Please confirm if the above is in order.
Let me know if you require anything else.

Thankyou in advance!
Kind regards

Rachell Rossouw
Procurement & Logistics Administrator

From: Lidean Jantjies <Lidean.Jantjies@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>
Cc: Wayne Lewis <wayne.lewis@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: Ardagh call off

Hi Rachell

Please call off 30 pallets of Marquise bottles.
Pic up - 06.03.2025

Regards,
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Lidean Jantjies
Pernod Ricard Inventory controlling operator
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